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MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 28, 2020

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager
THROUGH: Mark Berman, City Attorney

FROM: Miriam Carrillo, Director [yw/ﬁ
RE: Agenda Item — 2020-2024*Consolidated Plan and Action Plan

This resolution approves and authorizes signature of the City’s 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan and 2020-2021
Annual Action Plan.

The Consolidated Plan is designed to help states and local jurisdictions to assess their affordable housing and
community development needs and market conditions, and to make data-driven, place-based investment
decisions. The consolidated planning process serves as the framework for a community-wide dialogue to identify
housing and community development priorities that align and focus funding from the CPD formula block grant
programs: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program, HOME Investment Partnerships
(HOME) Program, Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Program, and Housing Opportunities for Persons
With AIDS (HOPWA) Program. The Consolidated Plan is carried out through Annual Action Plans, which
provide a concise summary of the actions, activities, and the specific federal and non-federal resources that will
be used each year to address the priority needs and specific goals identified by the Consolidated Plan. Grantees
report on accomplishments and progress toward Consolidated Plan goals in the Consolidated Annual
Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER).

The development of this Consolidated Plan and Action Plan was based, in part, on a survey OHUI sent in English
and Spanish to over 200 community groups who provide services to Pompano Beach residents. That survey was
also available on the OHUI web site using Survey Monkey.

Please place this item on the December 8, 2020 agenda.

Thank you.

Attachments
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